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Mamaeroa David
fyi-request-2535-
87052033@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mamaeroa

Thank you for your email of 2 March 2015 requesting information about Maori Language
Proficiency Funding.

Your request is being considered under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act).

| am writing to inform you that, in accordance with the Act, we have transferred the second
part of your request to Richmond Road School. This information is more closely connected
with the functions of the School.

Under section 14(b)(ii) of the Act, the following part of your request has been transferred:

- | also request information pertaining to personal grievances against Mr Jonathan
Ramsay, current Principal at Richmond Road School. | request for the times he
worked at Oranga Primary and Mt Eden Normal Primary school, as well as in his
current position at Richmond Road School.

You can expect a reply from the Ministry of Education regarding the first part of your request

in due course.

Yours sincerely
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Ella Tavernor
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